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To: Stephen Lioyd
Subject: RE: Meeting with Norman Lamb MP

PS

| wonder about publicising the meeting taking ptace. Our PR people here could help and we could get some

photographs or film of the families outside Parliament.
Just a thought

Best wishes

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department

From: Stephen Lloyd | Code A

Sent: 17 September 2009 15:20
To: White, John
Subject: Re: Meeting with Norman Lamb MP

Hi John

We've got an hour and a half. 'll have briefed Norman well.

Regards

Stephen Lloyd
Liberal Democrat Parliamentary Spokesman
Eastbourne & Willingdon constituency

Home/Office Tel: : Code A ;
Lib Dem Office Tel: (01323) 733030
Email: | Code A i

Web: www stephenlloyd.org uk

- Original Message ---—

From: White, John

To: Stephen Lloyd

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 11:02 AM
Subject: RE: Meeting with Norman Lamb MP

Hit

Hope things going well.

on this.

17/09/2009

Just a quick question. One of the relatives asked for a time estimate for the likely length of the meeting. | suspect
that it will take a while to get the details across - possibly two hours even. | just wondered-what your thinking was



